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Ar dTag / Our Ref: G,4,26 

Bhur dTag / Your Ref: 

DBta / Date: 26 November 2003 

Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co Wexford 

Dear Sir 

Re: Thermal Processing Plant of Carranstown Co Meath - Planning Application by 
gndaver irelaxd- - - -~~ 

Concern has been expressed by Councillors in relation to this development. In particular the 
question was raised, should Newry and Mourne District Council have been notified being the first 
Local Authority in an adjacent jurisdiction. 

It is our understanding that the proposed development is within a 40 mile radius of this authority. 

I should be grateful for your response. 

Yours sincerelv 4 n 
~FT3&&.Aww 

Thomas McCall 
Clerk and Chief Executive 
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